IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M991021B

October 26, 1999

MEMORANDUM TO: William D. Travers

Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON PART 35 - RULE ON MEDICAL USE OF BYPRODUCT

MATERIAL (SECY-99-201), 9:30 A.M., THURSDAY, OCTOBER 21, 1999, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the NRC staff and the Advisory Committee on Medical Uses of Isotopes on the rule on medical use of byproduct material.

The Commission will provide guidance to the staff in the Staff Requirements Memorandum which results from the voting process on SECY-99-201, "Draft
Final Rule - 10 CFR Part 35, Medical Use of Byproduct Material."
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Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR - Advance

DCS - P1-17


http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/commission/secys/1999/secy1999-201/1999-201scy.html
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/cfr/part035/index.html

